
Request 10128 - Housing stock and housing register 
Freedom of Information request to South Cambs District Council re housing register 
and number of Council Homes 
 
I am trying to establish how many Council Homes are in the District and how many 
households are waiting for them, and what is the trend. 
 
I’ve usually found lots of good information in the annual tenants’ report. 
 
This gives rise to a number of questions that I would be grateful if you could answer 
 
1. The total number of Council Homes does not appear to have been stated this 
year. Could you confirm 
 
(a) What was the total number of Council Homes at April 2021 (at the time of the 
tenants’ report) 
(b) What is the total number of Council Homes now? 
(c ) What is the forecast total for end of March 2022 (anticipated figure for the next 
tenants’ report)? 
 
2. What was the total figure on the housing register at April 2020? The current 
tenants’ report states that last year the figure was 1130 whereas the April 2020 
report gives the housing register as being 1222. 
 
3. Do you have a comment on the following significant changes in the Housing 
Register figures please 
 
(a) In April 2018 the figure was reported as 2269 and by April 2019 it was reported 
as 1315. What happened to reduce the figure by 954 households as this seems a 
large change? 
(b) There appears to be another large change this year, the register rising to 1763 
from either 1130 or 1222 (see question 2). Do you have a view as to the cause? 

Response  

Thank you for your request for information above, which we have dealt with under 
the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 



 
I hope the following will answer your query: 

Q1  

(a)  total number of housing stock as 1st April 2021 =  5287 
(b)  total number of housing stock as 4th December 2021 = 5335 
(c)  By the end of March 2022 we will have 89 new build council housing to add to 
our stock (our target for 2021/22 was 35) 

Q2 Total housing register on 01 Apr 2020 = 1355  

Q3 The register total varies due to the annual review of live applications. On the 
yearly anniversary of registration, applicants are invited to review their 
circumstances, many applicants chose to come off the register. The review process 
is initiated manually dependent on staff capacity to process the reviewed 
applications, sometimes the review period is longer than a year, which causes a 
larger number of applicants leaving the register in that longer period. 
 
We aim to provide a high-quality service to you and hope that you are satisfied with 
this response. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
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